GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT COMMISSIONER: DARRANG: MANGALDAI (TRANSFORMATION & DEVELOPMENT BRANCH)

Subject		Minutes of the Meeting of District Development Committee
Date & Time		30 th October , 2023 Time- 11:00 A.M
Venue		DC's Conference Hall, Darrang, Mangaldai
Participants		
Absentees		
Fund	receipt	
&Utilization	-	
Physical Progr	ess	

The District Development committee meeting held today on the 30 th October, 2023 with an aim to review the progress of ongoing schemes and programmes of the different departments and to resolve the inter departmental issues. The meeting was chaired by Shri Munindra Nath Ngatey, ACS, District Commissioner, Darrang. At the very outset, the District Commissioner Darrang welcomed all the members present at the meeting and initiated the discussion on the action points of the last DDC meeting.

The decisions of the meeting are as follows: Category-A: Department specific

SL. No	Sectors	Administrative Department	Name o Scheme	fDecision/Action to be taken	Agency responsible & Timeline
1	Social sector	1. Water Resource		As informed by EE, WR, Temporary closing of breach & restoration work on DRDA bundh of Bishnupur has been completed and Permanent restoration of Bor Athiabari embankment & breach of Kakiapara and Hatimora embankment will be completed within the month of December 2023. Hence EE, WR is instructed to complete all ongoing embankment works within the month of December. EE, WR is instructed to provide sloping at Noanodi DRDA R/B	EE, WR
		2. PWD, R		embankment. Market modernization of Kharupetia PMY has achieved 20% progress and construction of road from NH15 to Chenialpara has achieved 80 % progress, as informed by EE, PWD (R). Mangaldai Holouchowka to Naharbari road work progress is slow, hence, Executive Engineer is instructed to complete it during this season. CO & EO, Mangaldai will resolve the land issue of Mangaldai- Bhutiachang road in consultation with EE. Construction of embankment cum road on Rangamati to Kurua Brahmaputra dyke under RIDF	

I/120728/2023

	XXVII has achieved 74% progress and will be completed by the month of November, 2023.
	Regarding dispute of Asom Mala, DC directed to resolve the dispute by depositing the fund in the appropriate head with intimation to the Hon,ble Civil Court.
	Works related to market modernization should be completed as soon as possible and EE, PWD (R) is instructed to gear up the road construction work under SOPD.
	EE, PWD,(R) is instructed to review the progress of road construction work under different chief Minister proagramme and from 1 st November, meeting should be organized with
	contractors to gear up the progress of road construction work.
3. PWD (Building)	As regard to model residential school, it was reported at the meeting that model residential school has achieved 49 % progress and slab casting of teachers quarter has been completed. Hence, EE PWD, B is instructed to monitor the quality of bricks.
	EE, PWD (B)is instructed to issue order to all contractors to complete the pending construction work.
	Construction work of Additional classroom, laboratory & kitchen at Tongani tea garden model school should be completed soon.
	EE, PWD (B) is instructed to verify the MPLAADs (2018-19) recommended scheme and submit spot verification report immediately regarding feasibility and complete the submision of P&E of feasible schemes before next DDC meeting.
4. Labour	Labour officer, Darrang let the house know that as on date 30 th October, 2023, Total 2781 nos. of beneficiary have been registered Deputy

I/120728/2023

		Joint inspection is being continued with Bachpan Bachao Andolon to declare Mangaldai Municipal area as child labour free by 1 st week of January 2024. As informed by Labour officer, 25123 nos. of beneficiaries have been registered under building and other construction workers act and one case has been registered under the Employee's Compensation act. Hence, labour officer is instructed to ensure the compensation of beneficiaries.	
5. P & RD		Regarding incompletion of PMAY	B.D.Os
		houses, DDC directed to organize a meeting with GPCs. As regard to fund misuse by the beneficiaries of PMAY, B.D.O s are instructed to registrar FIR immediately in respective PS.	
		A separate meeting regarding Amrit Sarovar will be organized soon with B.D.Os	
		B.D.Os were asked to install fencing and to arrange for provide fish fingerlings in completed schemes of Amrit Sarovar subject to vailability of water level of pond and for proper rejuvenation & beatification of ponds under Amrit Sarovar. Focus efforts need to be given on plantation of saplings on due time.	
6. Medical Education & Research		As informed by JE(NHM), Guideline is yet to be received for extension of GNM training school in the district.	
 7. Social Justice & Empowerment. 		There is no fund related to transgender. A SHG will be formed in co-ordination with ASRLM. Meeting is already done with transgender community to form SHG.	
	National Trust	There is no fund for National Trust as of now.	
	Nasna Mukta Bharat Abhiyaan	DSWO informed that proposal has been sent to the department for approval in the month of August but approval is yet to be received but awareness regarding this has continuously	DSWO

I/120728/2023

		8.Women & Child Development	c r r c c c E i v t	DSM/Orgainisted cted to start the construction work of Salikajhar AWC, if water log issue has been resolved. As regard to construction of AWCs at Tea garden area, it was reported at the meeting that construction cannot be started due to NOC issue. Hence, B.D.O Bechimari Dev. Block is nstructed to take up the matter with tea garden Manager for ssue of NOC iimediately. DSWO will issue letter to Forest officer for removal of superlative ree near the office site of DSWO.	
			[t	DSWO is instructed to issue ransgender identity card and directed to impart them training according to their area of interest.	
		9. Education	i C	drop out & left out status of so	nspector of chool & EEO
		10. Sericulture	r	As informed by Asstt Director of Sericulture, fund has been A received for sericulture dev. of project under APART scheme.	
		11. Welfare of Minorities & Development.	c	S, DDC is instructed to issue certificate of minority for D scholarship immediately.	EEO
2	Economics Development	12. Agriculture.	[e	DAO, Darrang is instructed to encourage the farmers of char area for mustard farming. D A	istrict griculture fficer
		13. Veterinary	r c	As regard to Construction of	VO
		14. Health & Family Welfare	r e u ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;	To maintain accuracy in registration of children, eligible couple, pregnant women etc., emphasized to be given on rapid use of uwin app. Since, as per HMIS report, NITI Aayog indicators of Mangaldai Jrban is not up to the mark, the n-charge of Mangaldai Urban PHC should be present in the next DDC meeting .	DHS

		Due to encroachment issue, construction of building-less sub health centre cannot be started at Bherbheri bill under PMABHIM. Henceforth, concerned CO is instructed to review and resolve such issues immediately.	
		Forensic doctor to be appointed at Mangaldai civil hospital as discussed in the DDC meeting.	
15. Cooperation.		As informed by DRCS, GPS uploading is being continued in the district. Moreover, he also informed that department has no ongoing schemes. Total 5 nos. of society have been selected for Jan Aushadi Kendra.	
16. Fishery.		DFDO Darrang is instructed to review the proper functioning of Fish Kiosk in the district.	DFDO
17. Handloom & Textiles	Samarth	Asstt. Director of Handloom& textile informed that training is being imparted on weaving to the beneficiaries under SAMARTH scheme and 1 mudra loan has been sanctioned out of 22 nos. of proposal. Moreover, he also informed that 2 nd phase of Swanirbhar nari will be started from 15 th of November, 2023 & total 16 items will be procured	Asstt. Director of Handloom & Textile
18. Industries and Commerce & Public Enterprise.		this time. GM, DI&CC, Darrang is instructed to prepare an action plan for construction of market complex for vegetable and bamboo products near Bypass of NH 15.	GM, DI&CC
19 Revenue and Disaster Management		ADC (Revenue) informed that compensation for pending land acquisition has already been cleared and regarding MB 2.0 works are likely to be completed within stipulated time.	
20. Science & Technology & climate change		Regarding science & technology, it was reported at the meeting that permission has been given for installation of automatic weather station at GKBP vbut installation has not yet completed.	CEO, GKBP
Employment and Entrepreneurship	Placement Linked skill Development training	Placement linked skill development training programme is being imparted to 25 nos. of candidate at Mangaldai ITI and another training will be provided to 29 nos. of under Aspirational District Programme, as informed by DPM (Skill).	
22. Soil Conservation.	RIDF XXVIII &	As informed by D.O soil conservation, water harvesting and water distribution project at	D.O (Soil)

l/120728/2023

			RIDF-XXIX	kharkhowa village under RIDF XXVIII is under re-tender process. Meanwhile he also informed that Administrative approval is yet to be received for Suktaguri park " & Deonagaon park near Ramhari bazaar under RIDF-XXIX has been approved by NABARD. Concept Papers have been submitted for disaster mitigation and risk reduction of Rainapit pond of Hazarikapara and Dr Bhupen Hazarika Udyan at Mangaldai.	
3	Finance Planning	23. Finance.	Orunodoi	Digitization of Orunodoi has been completed and some verification is going on.	
		24. Transformation and Development.		Physical verification of all schemes being done regularly and payments are also being made.	
4	Reforms, Governance Facilitation & Regulation.	25. Administrative		As regard to Kritagyata portal, all HODs are instructed to submit list of pending & approved pensioners before next DDC meeting.	All HODs
		26. Election.		As informed by Nodal officer (election) , mapping & rationalization of poling station has already been done and finalization of CTM has been completed.	Election officer
		27. Environment and Forest.	Social Forestry	DFO, Social Forestry has requested DC, Darrang to issue notification of a committee for maintenance of Mangaldai Gandhi Smriti Park. Moreover he also requested to fix entry fees of the park for maintenance.	
		28. Excise.		Superintendent of Excise is instructed to seize person involved in illegal liquor manufacturing & prepare list of such person accordingly and submit to CEO, Zila Parishad to provide them alternative livelihood opportunity.	Superintendent of Excise
		29. General Administration.		As regard to construction of night Chowkidar quarter attached in the district Commissoner, Darrang, it was reported that work is yet to be started.	
		30. Home &Passport. 31. Information &		Application for Renewal of gun license & renewal of the agency of MPKBY are being continued in the district. DIPRO has requested HODs to	
		Public Relation & Printing & Stationary		submit proposal for news paper stand in high footfall office place.	DIPRO

I/120728/2023

Minerals.	directed to ensure deduction of forest royalty, DMF and MMDRR amount from bills strictly as per GOVT. guideline	
33. Personnel	As informed by ADC (Personnel) appointments on compassionate ground preferably going on in the district.	ADC
34.Information Technology	E-district project is being successfully implemented in the district.	
35. Irrigation.	As regard to Naharbari Tulsigate accident issue, Irrigation department will verify & monitor the culvert and footbridge of Naharbari and will submit report to DC, Darrang.	EE (Irrigation)
36. Power	AGM, APDCL is instructed to install transformer in sports complex of Sipajhar stadium under signature project as Director of Sports will take over the electricity bill responsibility from now onwards	
37. Public Health Engineering.	EE, PHE is instructed to complete remaining standalone water supply to AWCs	
	EE, PHE will segregate the Mini & Central MCF and will submit the list to CEO, Zila Parishad, Darrang immediately.	EE,PHE
38. Transport.	As informed by DTO, regular checking and awareness campaign are being continued in the district and so far 13,90,00,000/- (55%) revenue has been collected for the FY 2023-24.	DTO
39. Tea Tribes Welfare	Regarding Assam chah Bagicha Dhan Puraskar scheme phase - III for the year 2020-21, it was reported in the meeting that an amount of Rs- 1,22,50,566.00/- only has been utilized and surplus fund Rs. 79,634/- has been refunded to the Govt. head of account.	
40. Sports	As informed by district Sports officer, Khel Maharan Registration has been closed & equipment distribution is ongoing and training is being imparted to technical person for successful completion of Khel Maharan in the district.	

Category-B: Theme specific

S.L No.	Theme	Particulars
		Regular inspection is being continued by District Administration for successful implementation of development scheme.
		Since, electrical wire on embankment are bringing threat to the public safety, Coordination is needed between Water Resource & APDCL for shifting electric wires from the embankments .

Moreover, APDCL will take temporary measure for safety purpose until permanent solution is done.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chair.

District Commissioner,

Darrang, Mangaldai

Copy to-

- 1. The Additional Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Assam Secretariat, Dispur, Guwahati-06
- 2. The Principal Secretary to the to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Assam Secretariat , Dispur, Guwahati-06
- 3. The Director , DCP Division, T & D Deptt, Assam, Dispur, Guwahati-06
- 4. The Director, E& M Division , , T & D Deptt, Assam, Dispur, Guwahati-06
- 5. DIO, Darrang to upload in District Portal.
- 6. All concerned members of DDC meeting for information & necessary action.

District Dev. Commissioner Darrang, Mangaldai